










 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

June 14, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

             

         

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order: Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members: Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 
members of the Commission were present upon roll call:  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance: Police Chief Dave Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
   

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch commented that the focus of the Commission has been to bring the 
community together and opined that they are doing the best they can to achieve that 
goal.  He further noted that he was troubled by Vice Mayor Graubart’s letter to the 
editor.  He noted that he had informed the Commission that he would not be in 
attendance at the last Commission meeting due to being called away on business.  
The Mayor reiterated that there were no political reasons behind him being absent at 
the last meeting.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart stated that he did know in advance that 
the Mayor would not be present at the last meeting, but added that he disagreed with 
the Mayor’s comments and noted that there was nothing in the letter that indicated 
what the Mayor referred to.  Vice Mayor Graubart stated that he is consistently 
outvoted.  He added that he respects all the votes from his colleagues, but he is bound 
by his responsibility to the residents.  He noted that not all the policies and decisions 
are unanimous and he represents the residents who feel they are being mis-served and 
abused by five years of poor judgment coming out of Town Hall.  Vice Mayor 
Graubart further opined that there is a push to make Surfside like other communities 
that are overdeveloped and financially unstable.  He noted that Surfside should not go 
on that path.  Vice Mayor Graubart also noted that the editor, and not he, titled the 
letter.   
 

Page 1

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



 
  

Commissioner Marta Olchyk noted that a couple of weeks prior to the meeting the 
Commission became aware that neither the Mayor nor Commissioner Karukin would 
be present.  She added that she suggested that the meeting be postponed, but was 
overruled.   
 
Commissioner Michael Karukin commented that there was some innuendo in the 
public media as to why he was not present at the meeting.  He noted that he sent an e-
mail to the Town on March 9th advising that he had a business commitment well 
before the agenda was created and added that he also mentioned the same at the April 
12th meeting and at the Executive Session.   
 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman noted that the Commissioners were informed 
during the Executive Session that neither the Mayor nor Commissioner Karukin 
would be in attendance at the meeting. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser announced that an Attorney/Client Session will be 
held on the litigation with John Davis in the matter of Florida State Fraternal Order of 
Police versus Town of Surfside where she seeks to discuss litigation strategy with the 
Commission.  She noted that the meeting is called for Tuesday, June 28th at 6:00 PM 
in the Manny Crawford Conference Room. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart asked to pull:  Items 3H, after the fact fireworks and 3G 
Concession stands.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk requested to pull:  Page 43, feral cats and dog feces concerns, 
page 44, electrical poles, Pg 56, Parking garage study and pg 83, 3F Imaging and 
records management program. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart asked to link Items 5C and 4B. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman asked to defer item 9B until September.  He also asked to 
amplify Page 27, item #46 on the Points of Light  
 
Town Manager Roger Carlton asked to withdraw Item 9H, Police Communication 
Unit amendment. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch noted the following community events:  
• Summer Camp began yesterday and there are 125 campers registered.   
• There is now a lifeguard at the 93rd  Street lifeguard beach station, 7 days a week, 

from 9 am to 5 pm. 
• Farmers Market will be coming to Surfside on June 19th at 95th Street and Collins 
• Bike the Town with the Chief of Police on June 30th at 6:00.   
• Second Town Hall meeting on June 27th, at 7:00 in the community center. 

Page 2



 
  

• Community Center grand opening is planned for June 19th at 1:00. 
Vice Mayor Graubart mentioned that he presented the Town Outstanding Student 
Award to Jonathan Roberts from the Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center.   
Vice Mayor Graubart presented the Tourist Board update. 

• Complimentary Surfside Business Directory is available at Town Hall and can be 
downloaded from the Town’s website 

• Taste of the World culinary event on June 26th from 7pm to 10 on Harding 
Avenue. 

  
G. Presentation of Town Commission One Dollar Per Year Salary – Roger M. 

Carlton, Town Manager 
 

Town Manager Carlton presented the Commission with their salary of $1 for their 
first year in office. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3. Consent Agenda  
 

 A.  Minutes – April 12, 2011 Regular Commission Meeting  
                                    May 10, 2011 Regular Commission Meeting   
 
            B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of  March 31, 2011 – Martin Sherwood, Finance 
                  Director   
 
           C.  Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
                  Page 40-73 
 

Page 43 – Commissioner Olchyk asked Town Manager, Roger Carlton when a report 
on the feral cats and dog feces concerns will be presented to the Commission.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton stated that he will bring an ordinance back to the Commission 
on first reading in the July agenda as was described in a previous memo a few months 
ago. 
 
Page 44 – Commissioner Olchyk requested a report on the electrical poles since 
residents have asked her when the leaning poles will be taken care of.  She noted that 
she is aware that the poles are allowed a curvature, but inquired who is responsible for 
knowing if the curvature allowed is correct or not.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
stated that FPL replaces poles when they are rotten or about to collapse and added that 
they allow a leaning of 17 degrees or less.  He noted that the Town will take an 
inventory of all the poles in Town and take pictures of them and provide samples of 
those leaning poles during their meeting with FPL.  He added that he will then prepare 
a report for the Commission.   
 
Page 46 – Commissioner Kopelman stated that the Community Center will be 
equipped with e-readers that can hold up to 3,000 books.  He noted that he and his 
wife would like to donate two e-readers to the Town of Surfside and asked that each 

Page 3



 
  

Commissioner donate at least one to get started.  Commissioner Kopelman also asked 
that each member of the business community donate one as well and noted that the 
Town will place their name on the e-reader to indicate the contribution.  
Commissioner Olchyk indicated that Commissioner Kopelman’s gesture is nice, but 
noted that she does not have the available income and will not be contributing an e-
reader. 
 
Page 56 – Commissioner Olchyk spoke against conducting a feasibility study for a 
parking garage.  She noted that the Town has spent a lot of money for feasibility 
studies in the past.   
 
Page 83 – Commissioner Olchyk inquired about what the Town has in mind in terms 
of expenditures for the document imaging program.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
stated that the need to keeps records electronically was clear to the Commission and 
money was put in the budget for this purpose.  He added that this item implements that 
budget item.  He further noted that the Municipal Code Corporation will be contracted.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton also stated that the Town has over 700 boxes in storage 
at Iron Mountain which costs money to store and also costs money to obtain any 
document in storage.  He further mentioned that the Municipal Code Corporation will 
deliver the imaging equipment and the Town staff will scan the documents.  He noted 
that keeping records electronically makes it easier for citizens to have access to public 
records.  Commissioner Kopelman inquired about how long it will take to take care of 
the backlog.  Commissioner Karukin responded that the focus has to be on moving 
forward because the requests for information in the Town are astronomical.  He added 
that the Town Clerk will provide a report.   Commissioner Olchyk questioned why 2 
scanners were needed.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that one scanner will be 
used by the building department and another in the Clerk’s office.  He noted that both 
were necessary due to the volume of documents that will be scanned.  Commissioner 
Olchyk inquired about purchasing a less expensive scanner.  Debra Eastman, Town 
Clerk noted that the scanners were actually less expensive than anticipated and added 
that it was the IT items that increase the cost to over $500 than budgeted.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to incorporate the discussion on the 
document imaging system.  Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed 4 to 1 with Commissioner Olchyk dissenting.   
 
Item 3G – Commissioner Graubart inquired about the confidentiality agreement on the 
concessionaire.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser mentioned that the Town cannot 
violate any public records law and noted that this provision would not affect anything 
that was considered public record.  She noted that it could apply if the concessionaire 
is involved in litigation that a court says has to be confidential.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the contract as written.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Item 3 H – Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about the amount the Town Manager is 
allowed to spend before coming to the Commission for approval.  Town Manager, 

Page 4



 
  

Roger Carlton mentioned that the limit is $8,500, but added that he is allowed to spend 
more in emergency situations in order to get the matter resolved in a timely manner 
and obtain the approval retroactively.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton also mentioned 
that the vendor is contributing $15,000 for the fireworks for the opening event.  Vice 
Mayor Graubart noted that he was hoping for the fireworks to take place on the 4th of 
July.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that the Surf Club will be hosting a 4th 
of July fireworks event at 9:00.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk expressed concern that the $15,000 donation will oblige the 
Town to make special considerations regarding the vendor’s interests in Town.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton noted that it will not. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the $15,000 with gratitude on 
behalf of the Town Commission and the Town of Surfside.  Commissioner 
Karukin seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the contract for the fireworks 
for the grand opening of the Community Center.  Commissioner Karukin 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Item 3J – Professional Website Vendor services – Commissioner Karukin thanked the 
Communications Committee.  He stated that he wants to make sure that the items 
categorized as optional items are separated as a line item as optional for RFP purposes, 
specifically have the ability to conduct online polls and survey, translate pages from 
English to Spanish, and ability to submit a request.   Commissioner Karukin also noted 
that on page 156 there was an omission to include a link with the Tourist Board 
website.  He also pointed to page 158 regarding streaming video archive for up to 3 
years.  He inquired about what happens after 3 years.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman 
informed Commissioner Karukin that the videos on the website are duplicates of the 
originals and noted that the originals are stored.  Commissioner Karukin spoke about 
the integration of the document imaging system with the website so that residents have 
access to the archives.  Debra Eastman, Town Clerk noted that this will be further 
down the road, but the more immediate use of the imaging system will be for internal 
use.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve Item 3J.  Commissioner 
Kopelman seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously (Vice Mayor 
Graubart was absent).   

  
             D.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
 
             E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
 
             F.  Document Imaging – Debra Eastman, Town Clerk and Director of  
                  Administrative Services   

      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 

Page 5



 
  

      AGREEMENT WITH MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION LLC., OF 
      FLORIDA AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE PIGGYBACKING OFF THE 
      COMPETIVELY BID CONTRACT AWARDED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS; 
      AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO 
      ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE 
      CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

            G.  After the Fact Agreement for Concessionaire Services – Roger M. Carlton, 
                  Town Manager.   

      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN AFTER-THE-FACT 
      EXPENDITURE FOR CONCESSIONAIRE SERVICES FOR SURFSIDE 
      COMMUNITY CENTER AND POOL FACILITY WITH IMPORT 
      INTERNATIONAL, LLC, A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, 
      D/B/A SURF CAFÉ.   

 
H.  After the Fact Fire Works Agreement – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
       A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISISON OF THE TOWN OF 
       SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AFTER-THE-FACT 
       EXPENDITURE FOR ZAMBELLI FIREWORKS MANUFACTURING CO. 
       FOR EXHIBITION AND DISPLAY OF FIREWORKS; PROVIDING FOR AN 
       EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 

            I.   Town Commission Budget Workshop, June 23, 2011 – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
                   Manager   
            
            J.  Professional Website Vendor Services – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and 
                  Debra Eastman, Town Clerk and Director of Administrative Services   
 
           K.  Report of Proclamations – Janet Tearle and Trish Farver, Retiring Ruth K. 

      Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Teachers – Mayor Daniel Dietch   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 
amended, including the linkages and minus the items pulled.  Commissioner 
Karukin seconded the motion, which carried unanimously. 

 
     4.  Ordinances  

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

                  1. Resort Tax Ordinance  – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and Duncan Tavares, 
Tourism, Economic Development and Community Services Director   
    AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
    SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 AND SPECIFICALLY 
    ARTICLE IV “RESORT TAX” DIVISION 1 “RESORT TAX” AND 
    DIVISION 2 “RESORT TAX BOARD” SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
    SECTIONS 70-106 THROUGH 70-111; AND CREATING SECTIONS 70-112 
    THOUGH 70-127, OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 

Page 6



 
  

    ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
    REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
    CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
    EFFECTIVE DATE.   

    [This ordinance updates resort tax imposition and adds an appeal process.] 
 Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the Ordinance by title.   
 

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept.  Commissioner Karukin 
seconded the motion. 

 
Commissioner Kopelman spoke in favor of the ordinance and noted that it is time 
to start auditing and collecting resort taxes.  Commissioner Karukin noted that 
Page 187, Section 70-113, the text is existing text.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser noted that there is currently a resort tax, but noted that this text was 
underlined because it was moved to a different section.   

 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that the new ordinance will not be 
implemented until October 1st, which gives the businesses an entire summer of 
sessions and training to understand and learn the new requirements. 

 
 Mayor Dietch opened the Public Hearing 
 

Barbara Cohen from the Tourist Board, volunteered to answer any questions from 
the Commission.  She noted that it has been 50 years since the code was revised. 

 
 The motion to approve the ordinance passed unanimously on roll call. 
 

   2.  Film Photo Ordinance – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSON OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CREATING CHAPER 11 “ARTS, CULTURE, AND 
ENTERTAINMENT” AND ARTICLE I “FILM AND PRINT 
PRODUCTIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING SECTION 11-1 
“FILM AND PRINT PRODUCTION PERMITS”, OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[Prohibits filming in the single family district west of Harding.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept.  Commissioner Karukin 
seconded the motion.   
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 

Page 7



 
  

 
Christina Labuzzetta spoke in favor of the ordinance.  She mentioned that it can be 
an economic benefit to the Town.  She also spoke in favor of limiting the time 
period when filming is allowed.   
 
Maria Chavez stated that she is in the film business and has filmed in Surfside.  She 
stated that she was representing Stars Entertainment and the Florida Film 
Production Coalition.  She noted that she is currently filming a miniseries and is 
scouting in the Surfside area and spoke in favor of this ordinance.  Ms. Chavez 
further suggested that the Commission consider a task force for structure and 
guidelines for the film industry. 
 
Graham Wrenik stated that he is the Film and Event Manager for the City of Miami 
Beach.  He recommended that the Town of Surfside not turn away filming, but 
rather establish guidelines.  He offered to share his guidelines and volunteered to 
work with the Town staff. 
 
Howard Goldman (HG Producers) spoke in favor of setting guidelines for filming.  
He also offered his assistance.   
 
Mayor Dietch stated that this is the first step to bring structure.  Town Manager, 
Roger Carlton mentioned that the ordinance sets the rules of the game and gives 
guidance to the administration.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance. 
Commissioner Karukin seconded it.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

 
 B.  First Readings Ordinances 
 

      1.Repeal of Moratorium – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   

          
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING ORDINANCE 2011-1571 
“TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE PROCESSING OF SITE PLANS, 
BUILDING PERMITS, AND THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF USE 
OR OCCUPANCY FOR NON- RETAIL, NON-RESTAURANT USES FOR 
THE PROPERTIES GENERALLY LOCATED BETWEEN 96TH AND 94TH 
STREET AND HARDING AVENUE” AS WAS FURTHER DELINEATED 
IN THE MAP ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A” TO ORDINANCE 2011-1571; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This Ordinance repeals the moratorium on downtown uses that are non-
retail, non restaurant and acknowledges a package of recommendations from 
the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee.] 

Page 8



 
  

 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the Ordinance by title. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton presented the item and noted that the Commission 
had challenged administration to get activity going downtown.  He added that there 
were vacancies, properties that were not in good condition and the feedback from 
owners and tenants was that they were being hurt by competition.  Town Manager, 
Roger Carlton mentioned that a diverse group of residents was brought together to 
form a Downtown Vision Advisory Committee.  He noted that the group has met 9 
times diligently and one of the items that came up was a need for a moratorium on 
non-retail, non-restaurant usage on first floor on Harding between 94th and 96th in 
order to give some breathing room and time to the vision process.  Town Manager, 
Roger Carlton mentioned that the property owners have been passive in their efforts 
to invest in public infrastructure downtown. He added that the property owners 
indicated that if the moratorium is rescinded they would abide by a list of items.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that each item has many steps within it and 
the Commission is not required to commit to any of the items tonight.  He 
emphasized that the owners have a commitment to work with the Town and noted 
that if he is not happy with the way things are moving forward, he will bring it back 
to the Commission to reinstate the moratorium.  He stated that his office is 
recommending the rescission based on the good faith of the owners that they will 
work with the Town on the package.    
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to rescind and repeal the moratorium 
based on the presumption that the people the Town Manager is working with keep 
their end of the bargain and give the Commission the option to reinstate the 
moratorium.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart noted that he has a PowerPoint presentation prepared for the 
evening concerning the garages in Surfside.  Mayor Dietch asked Vice Mayor 
Graubart to please submit the presentations as part of the agenda packet in the 
future.  Vice Mayor Graubart proceeded with the PowerPoint presentation 
consisting of various photographs of parking and garages.  He indicated that Bal 
Harbor had “No beach parking” signs.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that 
the signs were probably in place due to it being Urban Beach week.  Vice Mayor 
Graubart disagreed and showed other photos of parking in Surfside.   
 
Michael Stevens noted that he is an attorney representing Harding Investments Inc 
and has been retained to speak on the repeal of the moratorium.  He stated that he 
and his client are in favor of repealing the moratorium.  He added that the 
moratorium is neither warranted nor welcomed by those affected by it.   He noted 
that in the current economy, the moratorium is not in the best interest of the 
residents.  Mr. Stevens stated that if the Town chooses to keep the moratorium in 
place, it will face litigation.  He asked the Commission to vote to repeal the 
moratorium.  Mayor Dietch asked for Mr. Stevens’ opinion on the package and 
items.  Mr. Stevens noted that there is room for discussion on the items, but that the 
main concern is repealing the moratorium so that the owners are able to lease their 

Page 9



 
  

properties and make an income.   
 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser stated that the moratorium was used as a 
planning tool to discuss the distancing and location, among other things, in the 
downtown area.  She added that the Manager has backed off on an ordinance that 
would mandate distancing and location in consideration of the cooperation by the 
property owners.  She noted that it is not a leverage tool, but a negotiated 
settlement.   
 
Donald Kahn spoke in favor of rescinding the moratorium and noted that the 
majority of property owners he has spoken to have consensus to work cooperatively 
with the Town.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman thanked the Manager and the Downtown Vision Advisory 
Committee for their work. 
 
Commissioner Karukin thanked the Manager and the Downtown Vision Advisory 
Committee.  He also stated that he wants to see the moratorium rescinded.  He 
shared Vice Mayor Graubart’s concerns about additional people coming to Town if 
parking is built, but noted that for many years parking has been an issue.  He added 
that he wants to make sure that if the moratorium is rescinded it does not commit 
the Town to anything.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that there was a minority of members of the 
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee who were upset that the restrictions on 
Harding Ave were not worked out.  He added that some owners want to know the 
dates in which discussion items will be brought before the Commission and would 
like for a new moratorium to be put in place if the Town and owners cannot move 
forward with the vision.   
 
Commissioner Karukin expressed concern about the wording of the “whereas” 
clauses on Page 243.  He noted that he would like to see language that does not give 
the perception that there is a direction commitment to implement these initiatives in 
terms without proper vetting.  He added that there are major ideas in the package 
and each has to be vetted very carefully.  He also reiterated that he is in favor of 
rescinding the moratorium.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton spoke about Item 5C and noted that it is being 
linked conceptually to the discussion, but it is not part of the vision package.  He 
stated that the item implements a budgeted item consisting of over $400,000 in 
parking renovations to the parking lots throughout Town.  He mentioned that the 
three areas where the money will be spent include an inventory of every parking lot 
and their needs, architectural study to improve the alleys, and wayfarer or locator 
signs indicating the locations of the stores.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted 
that these are initiatives that serve as evidence that the community is coming 
forward with investments for downtown.     
 

Page 10



 
  

Commissioner Karukin stated that he supports a new parking feasibility study, 
which will be paid by the parking fund.  He added that the study done in 2004 is 
now outdated.   
 
Carol Stevens Benson noted that she is one of 8 property owners of Harding 
Investment Inc.   She stated that the Town and business owners should not be 
adversaries, but instead should work towards a common goal to better Surfside.  
She asked the Commission to be realistic with their vision and what they are trying 
to accomplish.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart noted that he will be voting against the parking lot 
improvements, except to make them look nice by pressure cleaning them, re-black 
top them and restripe them.  Commissioner Olchyk agreed with Vice Mayor 
Graubart and added that it is not justifiable to expend the funds with all the 
expenses the Town currently has.  She added that if the funds are not used now, 
they can be spent later for a better purpose.  She again expressed concern about all 
the money that is being spent on various feasibility studies.   
 
Mayor Dietch expressed that this is an opportunity to improve the aesthetics in the 
Town for no tax dollars and for very little money.  He opined that the signs in the 
Town are atrocious.  He added that the alleys are an eyesore.  The Mayor noted that 
this Commission has a very strong record of taking concepts to action.  
Commissioner Olchyk noted that the Commissioners will be here for less than a 
year and does not want to take the chance that the next Commission might not 
utilize that feasibility study.  She stated that she wants to see actions, not studies.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart noted that the Town Manager, the committee, Director of 
Public Works and Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso can figure out how to 
improve the Town without the need for a study.  Commissioner Kopelman 
disagreed and noted that the Commission needs to progress now without worrying 
about the next Commission.   
 
Commissioner Karukin noted that $428,000 was budgeted for parking lot 
restoration and $50,000 was budgeted for a parking study.  He inquired how this 
relates to item 5C.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that when the Commission 
adopts a budget it gives administration direction to accomplish the work for the 
items that were budgeted for.  He added that a parking study can be conducted in 60 
days.  He suggested that the black top be done along with fixing the concrete, 
drainage and lighting.   He added that the Town Staff is wonderful, but they have 
day-to-day jobs that they have to do and they are not graphic designers for signage 
or thematic designers to fix the alleys.  He stated that not spending the $95,000 for 
the study paid by a parking fund that people have paid into is almost insulting.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that the Town should hire the professional 
consultants and not be second class and should show good faith to those who have 
come to the table. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked for further clarification from the Town Attorney on 

Page 11



 
  

the 3rd line from the bottom on page 243.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton suggested 
adding a phrase after “shall begin the work associated” that reads “subject to 
planning processes and further discussion with community groups and the Town 
Commission”. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance rescinding the 
moratorium as amended.  Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried unanimously on roll call. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve Item 5C (Parking 
improvements).  Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton clarified, upon Commissioner Karukin’s inquiry that 
the parking renovation expense is included in the $428,000 that was budgeted for 
that purpose. 
 
The motion carried 3 to 2 upon roll call with Commissioner Olchyk and Vice 
Mayor Graubart dissenting. 

 
     2. Special Events Permit – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CREATING CHAPTER 35 “EVENTS” AND 
ARTICLE I “SPECIAL EVENTS” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING 
SECTIONS 35-1 “PERMITS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS”, SECTION 35-2 
“EXEMPTIONS”; SECTION 35-3 “ENFORCEMENT”; AND 35-4 
“COORDINATION WITH TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This Ordinance requires the issuance of permits for special events in order to 
regulate and address issues such as additional policing, imposition of bonds or 
insurance coverage, traffic and noise.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.   
 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that special events such as fairs, art 
performances, festivals, concerts and downtown promotions were not addressed in 
the Town’s code.  She noted that these events have a potential to create health, 
safety and welfare issues if not properly planned.  She added that this ordinance 
makes the process more formal and uniform. 
 

Page 12



 
  

Mayor Dietch asked to add recycling at special events.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser recommended amending the title to add the recycling provisions as 
follows: “Permits for special events, section 35-2 exemptions, section 35-3 
enforcement and solid waste management provisions”. 
 
The motion to adopt, as amended, carried unanimously.      

 

    *3. Vacant Storefronts - – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS; SECTION 14-52 COMMERCIAL 
STANDARDS ESTABLISHED RELATING TO THE APPEARANCE OF 
VACANT STOREFRONTS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
 
[This Ordinance provides for the installation of regulated window coverings in 
vacant storefronts designed to give an appealing and uniform appearance.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Ms. Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner, presented the item.  She noted that the 
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee has been tasked by the Commission to 
review issues with the Downtown business district.  She added some of the main 
concern involves the look and appearance of the vacant storefronts.   
 
Commissioner Karukin moved to adopt the ordinance.  Commissioner 
Kopelman seconded the motion.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk noted that the Beautification Committee is very interested in 
moving forward with this ordinance because the appearance of the Town is going to 
be improved.  She also mentioned that they would like to see pictures that are 
professionally done with writing only at the bottom and for the pictures not to 
include faces of real people.   
 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
         *4. Newsracks – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
                     AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 14 “BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE III 
“PROPERTY MAINTENANCE STANDARDS”; CREATING SECTION 14- 
57 “NEWSRACKS ON PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 

Page 13



 
  

THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This Ordinance regulates the size, placement and appearance of newsracks 
throughout the Town for aesthetic and safety purposes.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion.  
 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that this is a tested ordinance that is 
based on an ordinance from Coral Gables, FL.  She presented photos of what the 
new uniform newsracks.  Mayor Dietch noted that this is at item that has been 
discussed for about 6 years. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman inquired about who will be paying for the newsracks and 
how many will be installed.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that while he 
does not have an exact number, he estimates that there will be two areas on each 
block face on the business district at the most.  He added that this is an appropriate 
expense to be paid out of the parking fund.  He noted that this is viewed as an 
aesthetic improvement and therefore the newspapers will not be responsible for the 
cost. 
 
The motion carried unanimously on roll call.   

 
 
                 5.  Retirement Plan Opt Out – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager   

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-
171 OF THE CODE TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF EMPLOYEE TO 
PERMIT CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT OF THE PLAN; 
AMENDING SECTION 2-174 TO CREATE A MECHANISM FOR 
CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT OF THE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This Ordinance permits Charter Officers to opt out of the Town’s pension 
plan.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. 
 

Page 14



 
  

Town Manager, Roger Carlton clarified that there is no cost to this plan.  He noted 
that neither the Town Manager nor the Town Attorney are members of the Town’s 
pension plan.  He added that the current pension ordinance reads that every Town 
employee is a member of the Town’s pension plan.  He noted that the issue was 
cleared by the Pension Board. 
 
The motion carried unanimously in roll call. 
 

 
     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
    

      A.   Water/ Sewer/ Storm Drainage Contract Award and Related Matters – 
             Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A 
CONTRACT WITH THE FIRM OF RIC MAN 
INTERNATIONAL, INC. FOR THE INFRASTRUCTURE 
REHABILITATION PROJECT; AUTHORIZING OTHER 
APPROVALS AND POSSIBLE ADDITIVE ALTERNATES; 
AUTHORIZING TOWN OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL STEPS 
NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE TERMS OF THIS 
RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   
 

 Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the resolution by title. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton spoke about the steps that have 
been taken to implement the replacement and upgrade of the water 
and sewer and storm drainage system.  He noted that the last step is 
to award the construction contract to the winning bid.  He stated 
that the winning bid is a company called Ric-Man Construction for 
$15.9 Million.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that this was 
the lowest base bid received. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that there was a pending 
legal matter with regards to Ric-Man Construction, but noted that 
it has been resolved.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser stated that 
Ric-Man International was involved in litigation between two 
shareholders concerning whether to dissolve the company or 
having one set of shareholders make a tardy election to purchase 
shares.  She noted that the Town just received documents on the 
order granting two of the shareholders the right to purchase shares 
from the other shareholders.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser 
noted that the fact that the shareholders are different gives the 
Town the right to decline their bid, but noted that there is no 
mandate that the Town must do so based on this scenario.  She 
added that the principles of the company responsible for the work 

Page 15



 
  

have not changed.  She also noted that she does not feel that the 
financial ability of this company will be affected since there is a 
bond in place to guarantee performance of the company.  Town 
Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser opined that what occurred in litigation 
does not need to hamper the Commission’s vote.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton explained the funding details on 
page 278.  He mentioned that the Town has $17,927,000 available 
for the project, of which $16 mill comes from the revenue bond 
issue, grants and $819,000 from the Building Better Communities 
from Miami-Dade County.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
mentioned that the Town pays in advance and is then reimbursed 
by the county and/or state.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that there will be 
approximately $900,000 remaining.  He noted that the Commission 
has been presented in the past with options such as additive 
alternates, which include street lighting programs, signage and 
trees. He also noted that another option is to underground the 
Town’s electricity.  He added that there is an opportunity to install 
conduits for future undergrounding.  He directed the Commission 
to the two alternatives staff has prepared.  He recommended 
moving forward with Alternative 1, the $1.5 mil force main project 
shared with Bal Harbor.  He noted that $210,000 could be 
transferred from the Transportation Fund for this alternative.  He 
also noted that the base bid has an $800,000 contingency and 
suggested using $200,000 towards this alternative as well.  He 
recommended that the remaining $531,000 come from the Water 
and Sewer reserves.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that the 
costs can be covered without the need of a rate increase next year.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton also informed the Commission that 
the Bond issue they approved also contains a Project Completion 
Bonds which allows the Town to borrow up to 10% or $1.6 mill 
more of the base bond.  He noted that this is an option if the 
Commission chooses to complete all the additive alternates.  He 
stated that in this case the annual debt service will be an additional 
$60,000.  He noted that the oversight committee recommended not 
borrowing the additional money at this time.  He noted that as the 
project progresses, the contingency money can also be used for the 
additive alternates with the Commission’s approval. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton recommended moving forward with 
the $16.9 mil project, use $369,000 in studies and conduits for 
future infrastructure undergrounding and for the Town’s share of 
the force main project with Bal Harbor.    
 

Page 16



 
  

Commissioner Kopelman agreed with moving forward with the 
force main project and with the FPL study for future infrastructure 
undergrounding.  A discussion ensued about whether the conduits 
that will be installed will be acceptable when the Town is prepared 
for the undergrounding project.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
noted that FPL stated that if it is their conduits, they will be 
acceptable.  Commissioner Olchyk expressed concern that this 
work will not be done in the future and the $369,000 has already 
been spent.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton suggested obtaining a 
written commitment from FPL stating that the pipes will be 
acceptable in the future.   
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that he is in favor of alternative one. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton suggested awarding the contract 
and added that the cost of PVC piping is increasing.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton also spoke about the need for a 
construction staging area while the improvements are taking place.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to include approval 
of Ric-Main International’s contract, the FPL study and 
conduit installation, the Bal Harbor joint force main project 
and to direct the manager to find out where the Town can use 
a staging area (Alternative 1).  Commissioner Karukin 
seconded the motion.   
 
Dave Steinfeld noted that the construction of the Community 
Center should have had a foresight for a second floor.  He opined 
that not having a foresight now for street signage and tree canopies 
will be shortsighted.  He said that at the end of the project, while 
the infrastructure has been taken care of, there will be nothing 
aesthetically pleasing.   
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

      B.  Mid-Year Budget Amendment – Martin Sherwood, Finance Director 
              

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2010 TO 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011; FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
AMENDING THE CURRENT YEAR’S GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET, CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND BUDGET, RESORT 
TAX FUND BUDGET, AND POLICE FORFEITURE FUND 
BUDGET,  UPWARD; AND THE WATER & SEWER FUND 

Page 17



 
  

BUDGET, AND THE STORMWATER FUND BUDGET 
DOWNWARD, AND OTHER BUDGETARY 
ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that the Town’s budget is 
adopted 16 months before the final numbers come in.  He added 
that it is based on history and professional experience.  He stated 
that this resolution addresses the budget amendments.  
 
Martin Sherwood, Finance Director explained the different Town 
funds.  
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the 
resolution.  Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.  
The motion carried unanimously.   

       
       C.  Parking Lot Review and Upgrade Design Services – Assistant Police Chief 
                        John DiCenso   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
APPROVING THE AWARD OF THE CONTRACT TO FLORIDA 
TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING, INC. (FTE) AS THE TOWN’S 
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT FOR THE PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT; AUTHORIZING THE MANAGER TO DO ALL THINGS 
NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE TERMS OF THIS RESOLUTION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

                             
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
Lou Cohen mentioned that he was on the Charter Review Board.  He noted that one of 
the items discussed was term was term lengths for the Commissioners.  He also opined 
that the terms should be staggered so that all 5 Commissions are up for re-election at the 
same time.  He also added that something else that was discussed was for the Mayor to be 
voted at large along with the other Commissioners.   
 
Lou Cohen stated that he felt very strongly that the fireworks should be done on the 4th of 
July.   
 
Richard Iacobacci spoke about the dangers of kite surfers on the beach.  He noted that 
they were going in and out of the buoy line with no launch sites.  He suggested that the 
kite surfers be given a restricted area for this activity.  Mayor Dietch noted that Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton is working with the police and the Parks and Recreation 
Department to come up with a reasonable solution. 
 

Page 18



 
  

Estelle Brighter spoke about the importance of having lifeguards on the beach.  She also 
suggested installing bathrooms on the beach.  She also inquired if she will be allowed to 
use the community center as a business owner and not a home owner.   
 
Barbara Cohen mentioned that it is not fair to take pictures of the parking lots on one day 
and one time to make a point.  She noted that the parking dollars can cover what needs to 
be done for the parking lots.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart left at 9:00 pm. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business  
 

      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
                  
           A. Community Center Initial Rules and Summer Events – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
                Manager and Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director   
  

Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that the consensus among residents is that 
they want use of the community center only for Surfside residents.  He noted that he 
would like to develop regulations that will give flexibility in the initial operating time.  
He stated that he asked Parks and Recreation Director Tim Milian to come up with 
regulations that are respectful of the desires of the Parks and Recreation Department 
and the Commission, but also allows some flexibility.   
 
Tim Milian noted that this has emerged after months of reviews.   
 
Mayor Dietch suggested being reasonable and recommended distributing the ID’s.   
 
Commissioner Karukin inquired about renting the landscaped area out for parties.  
Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian stated that the Parks and Recreation 
Department is looking into this.   
 
Eliana Salzhauer stated that she is on the Parks and Recreation committee and 
mentioned that they would like to see the community center used by only Surfside 
residents for now.  She stated that the residents are the ones who are paying for it.  She 
also noted that the facility is not large.  She added that the committee will meet again 
in thirty days and continue discussion on the usage.   
 

Page 19



 
  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the resolution.  Commissioner 
Kopelman seconded the motion, which carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to hear Item 9E following 9A.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion which passed unanimously.   

 
            B.  Town Manager’s Employment Agreement – Commissioner Edward 
                 Kopelman  Deferred  
 

 C.  Police Vehicle Lease Program – Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso   
Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso expressed to the Commission the need for police 
vehicles.  Commissioner Olchyk noted that it was her understanding at the last 
discussion on this subject that it was better to purchase the vehicles than to lease 
them.  She also suggested that the Town not obtain ten cars, but rather obtain four 
cars now and the rest later.  
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton explained that the police vehicles have a life cycle of 
about four years and noted that when a vehicle will be utilized until it has run 
seventy-five thousand or one hundred thousand miles, it is a better deal to lease the 
vehicles at the current interest rate than to use the cash.  Town Manager, Roger 
Carlton also spoke about the need for a proper vehicle replacement program. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve.  Commissioner Karukin 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried with Commissioner Olchyk dissenting. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to extend the meeting to midnight.  
Karukin seconded.  The motion carried with Commissioner Olchyk dissenting.   
    

           D.  Discussion of Miami Dade League of Cities Appointments – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
  

Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that Vice Mayor Graubart has served as a 
representative of the Town and is interested in participating in this capacity.  
Commissioner Karukin nominated Vice Mayor Graubart, subject to his consent.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the nomination of Vice 
Mayor Graubart.  Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously.  

 
           E.  Change of July Town Commission Meeting Date – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 

Commissioner Olchyk recommended changing the July Regular Commission meeting 
to a day when both the Town Manager and the Town Attorney are available to attend.  
It was noted that the meeting’s original date of July 12th was moved to July 19th.  
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser noted that although she might not be able to attend 
the Meeting, she will ensure that legal counsel is present at the meeting.  
Commissioner Olchyk suggested moving the meeting to the last week of July.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton noted that the Fourth of July weekend makes getting the 
agenda prepared on time for the meeting difficult.  Discussion ensued and the meeting 

Page 20



 
  

was moved back to July 12th.  The agendas will be distributed on Thursday rather 
than Wednesday and the meeting will be kept short.   

 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to move the July Regular Commission 
meeting back to July 12th.  Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion, which 
carried unanimously.   

 
           F.  Resident Parking Program – Assistant Police Chief, John DiCenso  

      Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso mentioned that 2,100 parking permits have been 
      distributed to residents.  He also noted that they have discovered issues with the 

program such as set up and uses.  He noted that his department has developed   
recommendations to correct deficiencies and abuses in the program.  He suggested 
permanently affixing the decal instead of hanging tags, revocability ability by the 
Chief and to ensure that there are no abuses by residents by having the Town 
Employee affix the decal to the vehicle.  He also asked that the Commission consider 
a $10 charge to cover the costs of the decals and a software permit to track them.   
Debra Eastman, Town Clerk noted that the software program that she recommends 
they use is one that she is familiar with.  Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso noted 
that the program costs about $1,500.00. 

 
      Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso noted that the Town is issuing 2 decals per 
      home.  Commissioner Karukin expressed concern about the limited number.  The 
      Commission decided to increase the number of decals per household to 3 decals 
      subject to a valid registration with proof of address. 
 

       Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to amend the Resident Parking 
                  Program to allow 3 permits per household subject to proof of address and valid 
                  registrations.     Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  The motion 
                  carried unanimously. 

 
      Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to accept the Resident Parking 
      Program as amended.  Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  The 
      motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
          G.  Crime Prevention Initiatives – Assistant Police Chief, John DiCenso  
 

Police Chief David Allen presented three additional crime prevention programs.  He 
noted that the one that will go into effect soon will be the mobile license plate reader.  
He noted that the remaining programs will be phased in over the next fiscal years.  

 
Mayor Dietch expressed reservations over the license plate readers.   Chief Allen 
noted that the police use them to look for stolen cars or tags.  He added that the police 
will be alerted to the stolen cars or BOLOs.  Commissioner Kopelman spoke in favor 
of the program.  Commissioner Karukin stated that he is not comfortable with this.   

 

Page 21



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2011 
 
  

22 
  

 

Chief Allen noted that the mobile license readers will cost $25,000 and the fixed cameras 
will cost $42,735, which will be covered by the red light camera revenue. 
 
The Mayor expressed interest in moving forward with the crime prevention through 
environmental design program. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer the item.  There was no second to his 
motion.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman stated that he would like to revisit this issue.  
 
Mayor Dietch made a motion to move forward with the crime prevention through 
environmental design program.  Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion, 
which carried unanimously.   

 
    H.  Police Communications Unit - Assistant Police Chief, John DiCenso  
          Removed from the Agenda at the request of Town Manager, Roger Carlton. 
 
    I.    Report on 2011 Hurricane Preparedness – Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso 
          Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso spoke about the Town’s Hurricane Emergency 
          Operations Plan.  He noted that Mr. Bill Evans, Mr. Sherwood and he have met with the 
          debris removal contractor to make sure that everything is in place.  He also noted that a 
          $25,000 cash withdrawal has been made in order to keep cash on hand during hurricane 
          season in the event that only cash purchases are made of a strike.  Assistant Police Chief 
          John DiCenso noted that the staff has received proper training.  He added that a landfall 
          team has also been established comprised of on duty officers and 3 public works 
          employees to respond after an event.     
 
          Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso noted that, out of the forfeiture fund, 3 satellite 
          telephones, 2 portable 2-way radios, and generators were purchased.  

 
         Commissioner Karukin suggested posting information on the Gazette.   
            

9. Adjournment:  The meeting adjourned at 11:40 p.m. 
 

Accepted this ____day of _____, 2011 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 22



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Budget Workshop 
Minutes 

June 23, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
          
  

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order: Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Attorney/Client session scheduled for June 28, 2011 at 6:00pm. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 
members of the Commission were present upon roll call:  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance:  Chief Dave Allen led The Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Introduction – General Preview of Workshops – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
Town Manager Roger Carlton introduced the general preview of the workshop.  He 

own Manager, Roger Carlton spoke about the Enterprise Funds.  He mentioned that the 

informed the Commission that many economic factors were considered in preparing the 
budget.  He added that there were various meetings with different departments and all the 
information was presented to the Town Manager.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated 
that he is recommending reducing the millage rate to 5.5000 in the General Fund.  He 
stated that this signifies that 90% of property owners will not pay any more real property 
tax dollars in the coming year because if value goes down and the millage rate goes down 
as well, the property owner will pay less.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton added that if the 
property owner has lived in Surfside for a long time and have the Save Our Homes 
Amendment, they have artificial holding of their property value.  He noted that this year 
the property values can go up 1.5%, but added that the property owner’s savings is still 
less that those without homestead exemption. 
 
T
bond issue was approved.  He added that bonds were sold and a construction contract was 
awarded.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton also mentioned that a commitment was made 
by the Town’s administration that the Town would not need a rate increase in the next 
fiscal year.  He stated that at the July 12th meeting the Town will set the proposed millage 
rate that will go to the Dade County Tax Collector.  He added that the notice will state 
what the charges are potentially going to be. 
 

Page 23



 
  

ice Mayor Joe Graubart inquired if the budget is a changing document and if it can be 

 
3. Summary Presentation - Carl Berkey-Abbott 

ation 
 

4. Questions/Direction from Town Commission, Including Summer Studies 

eneral Fund

V
changed once it passes.  He noted that when the Commission budgets for something it is 
giving clear direction to the Town Staff.  He asked if the budget can be changed and new 
direction be given.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton responded that once the budget is 
adopted by the Commission, it is a direction to administration to carry out the funded 
items.  He added that it is an evolving document and noted that the budget is produced in 
June predicting outcomes for September 30, 2012, which is 16 months away. 

Mr. Carl Berkey-Abbott gave a PowerPoint present

The Commission discussed the budget book section by section. 
 
G : Commissioner Marta Olchyk asked if the Community Center’s pool 

ommissioner Olchyk inquired about zoning review fees.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton 

ice Mayor Graubart inquired about the other fees involved.  He asked about who does 

admission fee will be discussed.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton recommended that the 
pool’s admission fee be an assigned summer study.  He stated that the summer study 
would result in recommendations to the Commission in mid-August and could be 
incorporated in the budget in September.  Director of Parks and Recreation, Mr. Tim 
Milian, noted that this has been the Community Center’s first week of operation.  He 
stated that the summer will be the main focal point and a good time to study the fees.  He 
added that he will be able to provide a good report by August.  Parks and Recreation 
Director, Tim Milian noted that the pool’s limited capacity is an issue.  Commissioner 
Olchyk asked how many people have participated since the first day.  Parks and 
Recreation Director, Tim Milian responded that over 2,800 people have visited the 
Community Center since the grand opening and his department has issued 1,091 ID’s as 
of today.  Commissioner Olchyk asked if this is handled by someone the Town is paying 
or by the Town Staff.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that this is a significant issue 
and will be done in-house.  Commissioner Olchyk asked that this be a summer study.  
Vice Mayor Graubart stated that he would like to know what various communities charge 
to use their Community Center and the total operating costs of the centers.   
 
C
stated that this is projected revenue from building permits.  Commissioner Olchyk asked 
if there is a time limit when the resident has to apply for a building permit and if they 
apply for a permit, is there a length of time when the applicant has to begin the project.  
Building Official, Mr. Paul Gioia responded that there is no time limit for a building 
permit.  He noted that as soon as the plans come in, the Building Department charges 
30% up front plus 5% of the cost of construction as bond. 
 
V
zoning and how many employees are utilized from Calvin, Giordano and Associates.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that there is a fixed monthly fee paid to CGA for 
planning and zoning and community development work.  He added that there is also 
reimbursable for certain types of work.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton explained the cost 
recovery.  He noted that there is only cost recovery on large scale projects. Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton noted that if the Town had an internal Planning and Zoning 

Page 24



 
  

ommissioner Olchyk expressed concern that 69% of the funds go to personnel 

ommissioner Karukin asked for clarification on the definition of reserves and the rate 

ommissioner Karukin stated that the overall budget is funded because the Town has 

ice Mayor Graubart inquired if the reserve for rate stabilization fund is replenished as it 

ice Mayor Graubart inquired about the red light camera program and how many tickets 

ice Mayor Graubart commented on the $94,000 for Capital Expenditure in 07/08 and 

Department the costs would be significantly more.  He added that planning is a function 
of government and the building department usually makes a profit which goes to the 
general fund. 
 
C
expenses.  She stated that she read about Miami Lakes having low personnel expenses.  
She noted that Surfside is adding money for so many new additional employees.  
Commissioner Olchyk stated that that the Town has been adding expenses in our 
personnel and feels it is outrageous that 69% goes to personnel.  Town Manager, Roger 
Carlton noted that the average is 81% across all units of government and therefore it is 
significantly lower in Surfside.  Commissioner Karukin thanked the Town Manager and 
stated that personnel are one of those necessary business costs.  He added that it will 
always be an expensive piece of the pie.    
 
C
stabilization fund.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that that is the Water and Sewer.  
He added that 30% of reserves are on a slide.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that 
there are two types of reserves – the reserve available for any purpose and the $2 mil 
more for a hurricane fund – both of which put the reserves to 30%. 
 
C
increased revenue, however, from an expenditure prospective, would like to not exceed 
and acceptable inflationary rate.  He noted that these expenditures go above that rate.  
Commissioner Karukin noted that he is interested in some of the programs but he would 
like to see if there is any way the Town can look at certain reductions and still meet 
objectives.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that if the Commission would then 
have to decide what it would like to do, reduce the millage rate or take $200,000 and put 
into more reserves.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that if the Commission wishes, 
this analysis can be done as part of a summer study.  He noted that it will be a significant 
amount of work and asked to see if the is more support for this from the majority.  
Commissioner Karukin stated that he would like to revisit this issue before giving the 
Town Manager policy direction tonight.  He presented Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
with a request for a $169,500 reduction, which represents a 2.8% increase instead of 
4+%. 
 
V
is used.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton explained the series of buckets. 
 
V
have been issued.  Chief Allen responded that that the average is 1,000 tickets per month. 
 
V
noted that it was broadcast equipment.   
 
 

Page 25



 
  

Town Attorney:  Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the expenditures for the Town 
Attorney’s department.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that it includes the entire 
function.  Vice Mayor Graubart asked about the car allowance.   
 
Executive Department:  Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the Town Manager’s 
position in transition plus the payout.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton commented that 
this is a gray area and not included in the budget.   
 
Finance:  Commissioner Karukin spoke about the new position.  He noted that this 
person will be responsible for making sure that the water and sewer number is monitored 
closely.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that there are actually four people who 
monitor this, including CGA, Finance Director Mr. Martin Sherwood and himself.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton also stated that this budget has to be submitted to the bank that 
loaned the money for the project and that annual audit will be watching it as well.   
Commissioner Olchyk inquired as to why a Budget Officer was needed.  Town Manager, 
Roger Carlton stated that Mr. Carl Berkey-Abbott does this as a consultant now.  He 
added that this will have to be a process and not something the Town should do just 
through the budget cycle.  He added that it should be done all year long.  Mayor Dietch 
stated that this function has been previously outsourced.  He added that this brings the 
capability back in-house.  He also added that the Town has to balance it with cost.  Vice 
Mayor Graubart inquired if surrounding towns had a budget officer position and asked 
what the cost to them was to do the accounting.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated 
that other towns have some type of budget officers as well as an assistant town manager, 
which Surfside does not have.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that he could do 
further research.   
 
Town Clerk:  Commissioner Kopelman asked about the 2 +1 and asked if this is due to 
Information Technology.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that this is IT and 
procurement.  He added that this department’s budget is up because items were moved to 
that budget.  Mr. Sherwood spoke about the personnel complement of +1 and noted that 
this is for recording assistance to various boards.  Mayor Dietch noted that this function is 
being done today on an ad hoc basis.  Commissioner Olchyk expressed concern over the 
amount of money being spent in that department.  She further inquired about the rationale 
for changing the code enforcement officer.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that 
now this position has three functions that report to the Town Manager, but coordinates 
constantly with the Town Attorney and Building Department.  He added that this is two 
CGA positions (Community Development and Planning) and have a code enforcement 
officer.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that now we have revision on how we 
handle large scale development.  He noted that the Developmental Impact Committee has 
raised importance and complexity of how the Town handles these projects.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton spoke about code enforcement and Downtown Vision Advisory 
Committee.  He stated that it had over 400 violations in the downtown area and most are 
making progress.  He also spoke about the flood elevation problem and announced that 
the Town could be out of the flood doghouse in September due to Mr. Paul Gioia’s work.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that his will allow the discounts to go back to the 
property owners, decreasing the cost of insurance by about $300 per home.   
 

Page 26



 
  

Commissioner Olchyk expressed opposition to the new code enforcement position.  She 
noted that this could expand to become a new department needing a secretary and 
additional support staff. Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that the function in the 
Building Department will cease to exist and will move over to a new department.  
Commissioner Kopelman stated that the salary will be paid by the revenues from fines. 
 
Mayor Dietch noted that the goal is still to obtain compliance.  He gave the Town 
Manager direction to align organization on how to deliver services better for the 
community.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk commented that the Commission was here just to rubber stamp 
and exercise in futility.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that this was the third time 
Commissioner Olchyk mentioned this.  He added that the Town has two extraordinary 
people in the Town Attorney and Town Manager, who bring as high a quality 
recommendation as you will find in government.  He stated that the Commissioner vets 
their recommendations many times and noted that they try to do the best they can.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton stated that “rubberstamping” is unfair and disrespectful of your 
colleagues.  Commissioner Kopelman noted that he sits down with the Town Manager 
two or three times a week and there is no rubber stamping.  Vice Mayor Graubart 
mentioned that he partially agrees and feels like that at times.   
 
Commissioner Karukin mentioned that he is not 100% on board with this department.  He 
added that he is not so concerned about the budget, but rather the whole process of code 
enforcement and enforcement mentality can be a slippery slope if not done carefully.  He 
commented that the Code Enforcement Committee was set up to help and not pull him in 
different directions.  He added that he does not like the name of the department and noted 
that it is not representative of its function.  Commissioner Karukin mentioned that there 
seems to be some overlap between the Building Department and this new department and 
inquired about what offsets this department would have against the contract with CGA.  
Commissioner Karukin noted that he needs more time to go over this in more detail and 
requested an analysis with information.  He also expressed concern that this would build 
a new bureaucracy.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that he would include this as a 
summer study. 
 
Public Safety:  Town Manager, Roger Carlton began discussion on the Public Safety 
budget and directed the Commission to the chart on Page 72.  He noted that the 
percentage is lower than in the past.  Vice Mayor Graubart asked what was done to 
achieve a lower percentage since the parking fund pays a portion of Assistant Police 
Chief John DiCenso’s salary.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that this is a natural 
outcome that the general fund has grown a bit.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that in 4603 line item, 34,400 should be reduced as 
equipment cars is part of the lease.  Vice Mayor Graubart noted that these can be 
purchased at the end of the lease for $1. 
 

Page 27



 
  

Commissioner Olchyk commented that she is pleased with the way Public Works is 
working.  She stated that someone finally took pity on her and cleaned up the beach walk.  
She thanked everyone.  Vice Mayor Graubart agreed. 
 
Commissioner Karukin thanked Bill Evans and the entire staff and administration who 
are working really hard.  Mayor Dietch stated that this starts with leadership and a 
Manger who holds people accountable.  He added that he does not do this through force, 
but rather leads by example.  He noted that Town Manager, Roger Carlton brought 
leadership that complimented leadership and he has the appropriate compensation that is 
tied to performance.  
 
Leisure Services:  Vice Mayor Graubart commented on page 82 and expressed concern 
that this is 15% higher than 07/08.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that this was 
five years ago and running the new building is only $188,000 more than five years ago. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about the $1,486,855.  He noted that $1,494,000 is the 
entire Parks and Recreation budget, including the Community Center.  He asked what 
portion is set by fees.  Mr. Berkey-Abbott responded that the revenues are about 12%.  
Vice Mayor Graubart requested that this also be part of the summer study to see if the 
12.3% is in line with other communities.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that this 
study will be combined with the Community Center admission fees study.  Vice Mayor 
Graubart asked about the balance from property taxes.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman asked if the lawn maintenance for the soccer field was included 
in the budget.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian mentioned that this expense is 
$15,000, down from $24,000.  Commissioner Kopelman also inquired about the cost of 
senior trips.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian responded that they are bringing 
in about 20% of what they spend.  Commissioner Kopelman then inquired about the kids 
camp.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian mentioned that there is a fee structure 
in place for residents and nonresidents.  He added that about 90% is brought in.  
Commissioner Olchyk noted that the senior trips have fallen off because they used to be 
much less expensive.  She compared them to Sunny Isles, which charges less.  She noted 
that since the cost has gone up, there are less people.  Mayor Dietch stated that last year 
the Commission gave direction to reduce the subsidy and asked Commissioner Olchyk if 
she would like to see this reversed for the senior trips.  Commissioner Olchyk stated that 
she would like to see what is being offered to the seniors at the senior center.  She 
mentioned that if the senior center offers some of it she does not feel so bad about raising 
the costs of the trips, but if the seniors do not get offered anything, then she would be 
okay with the fees charged currently for the trips.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim 
Milian explained that Miami-Dade County lost grants for adult programs.  Mayor Dietch 
commented that if there is a demand the programs will follow.  Commissioner Olchyk 
mentioned that the adult education was a minimum cost.  Parks and Recreation Director, 
Tim Milian noted that the programs have now increased the fees with administrative 
directive.   
 
Commissioner Karukin noted that Parks and Recreation has total fiscal responsibility for 
the Community Center.  He stated that last year the Commission allocated about 

Page 28



 
  

$200,000 in anticipation and asked what the anticipated cost of operations of the 
Community Center will be.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian mentioned that it 
will be about $480,000 additional.  Commissioner Karukin asked if Parks and Recreation 
Director, Tim Milian has looked into adding an additional lifeguard station to the north 
and what that cost could be.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that they will 
look into it.  Commissioner Karukin stated that they might want to consider that since 
there is a new hotel coming in and there will be an increase in the number of people in 
the area.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman asked about the concession stands.  Parks and Recreation 
Director, Tim Milian stated that they are up and running. 
 
Capital Projects:  Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that the main expenditures 
for the rest of the budget book are funds, which includes the water, sewer and storm 
water funds.  He stated that there is some flow of money between them to get to debt 
service.  He added that the bottom line of the funds is that there will be no rate increases.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that the water, sewer project actually covers three 
fiscal years.  He added that he had a meeting today with the Town Attorney about getting 
the contracts finished and signed and have notice to proceed and looks like the project 
will be up and running in August.  He noted that they will be running sooner on the new 
force main on Collins Ave.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that he will have a 
report ready for the Commission in July.  He also spoke about the impact on traffic and 
stated that it will be affected for a while due to parking and lanes that will be affected.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton spoke about the parking fund and possible land 
acquisitions.  He stated that they are nowhere closer to the price on the Delgado property 
at this point.  He stated that he will bring it back to the Commission for recommendations 
on whether they should buy Downtown Vision Advisory Committee.  He also spoke 
about recommendations for a parking garage.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned 
that the Commission had the first reading to do away with the moratorium.  He also 
mentioned that the Police Chief David Allen took action regarding people from St. Regis 
parking in the Abbot parking lot.  He noted that the Chief was getting many complaints 
from business owners and therefore met with top people at St. Regis.  He added that the 
lot was closed at 5:00am.  He mentioned that with police staffing the lots with bosses 
from the St. Regis, they turned them away and the business district was happy that 
customers had spots to park.  He added that the workers will be there until November.   
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that there has was a rate adjustment made for 
parking from $1.00 to $1.25 per hour and $5.00 per month for monthly parkers which 
brings the fees up to market rates.  Mr. Berkey-Abbott stated that this will represent an 
addition $125,000 in revenues. 
Vice Mayor Graubart inquired why the parking citations are being allocated to the 
general fund and not the parking fund.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton responded that it 
is practice to send them to the general fund.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk asked why the forfeiture funds are not being utilized to purchase 
police cars.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that there is not enough money.  

Page 29



 
  

Commissioner Olchyk asked if the Town can use the reserves and use the rest from 
another fund.   
 
Commissioner Karukin spoke about the water and sewer project and the rate stabilization 
fund.  He asked if the Commission could give direction on ways to continue to stabilize 
the rate to that there are no rate increases in the future years as well as this one.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton responded that it is inherent in the budgeting process to avoid 
rate increases.  He added that they might not be able to do this considering the debt 
service, the major cost of treating the sewer and buying the water.  He stated that these 
are things that cannot be controlled.  Commissioner Karukin stated that he is in favor of 
the rate stabilization fund if its purpose is to stabilize the rates.  Town Manager, Roger 
Carlton noted that it is its purpose in whole or in part.  Vice Mayor Graubart noted that it 
would be good to eliminate spikes somehow.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman noted that there will be a new County Mayor who will have ten 
days to decide on a budget.  He inquired about how this will impact Surfside.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton noted that he does not participate in the county’s budget process, 
but added that it could hurt Surfside in the bus routes on Collins Ave.  Commissioner 
Kopelman expressed concern that Surfside is dropping the millage rate before knowing 
what the country will do.  He stated that the county’s decision could wipe out the Town’s 
savings.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the additional position on the water and sewer on 
page 41.  Mr. Berkey-Abbott mentioned that this is a front office position.  
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton spoke about a very significant change proposed for the 
Solid Waste Department for the spring of next year consisting of moving toward using 
one arm bandits to collect in single family neighborhoods and collect twice a week 
instead of everyday.  He noted that this is clearly a summer study.  He added that the 
budget includes the purchase of cans.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that one arm 
bandit truck will be leased and one truck will be sold.  He added that it is time to think 
about modernizing the whole process.  Commissioner Kopelman expressed concern 
about collection twice a week in the heat of summer.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
noted that Dade County collects twice a week. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about the solid waste study.  He noted that the residents 
would have to be participating in returning the barrels.  He added that many residents 
who do their own tree trimming and gardening will still need at least weekly pick-up.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that if someone does that, the Town could sell 
them an extra can for $50.  Commissioner Karukin asked about the collaboration with 
Bal Harbor and Bay Harbor about moving garbage depot to main land.  He noted that the 
Bal Harbor Commission approved a feasibility study about outsourcing their entire solid 
waste program.  He added that they will include Surfside in that study at no cost to the 
Town.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton stated that there is a high level of expectation for 
daily collections and noted that this will be an issue.  He added that if the Town wants to 
save money perhaps the most inefficient process it has in terms of technology is the solid 
waste collection.  He noted that there would have to be a massive public information 

Page 30



 
  

program.  Mayor Dietch commented that as antiquated as the program is, it still offers an 
extremely high level and the cost is less than half the cost of the county.  He spoke in 
favor of a summer study. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton mentioned that a classification and compensation study is 
needed.  Vice Mayor Graubart asked about adding contractual personnel.  Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton responded that he could put something like a senior planner 
position and compare to that to what Surfside pays the position with CGA.  The Vice 
Mayor noted that he would like to try to establish a comparison between what this person 
costs compared to that position.  He also noted that we need to find out if we are paying 
correctly. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton also mentioned that Commissioner Olchyk is interested in 
night lighting along the beach walk.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian noted 
that the FDEP was luke-warm on the idea due to the possible confusion of the turtles and 
impact to turtle reproduction. 
 
Town Manager, Roger Carlton summarized the direction given to him by the 
Commission: 
 
• Summer study of entire fees and charges in Parks and Recreation Community Center, 

senior programs, etc. 
• Summer study to determine how the Town could reduce the general fund 

expenditures by $165,500 and possible implications. 
• Finance budget program as a percent of the whole and how it will compare to other 

jurisdictions. 
• Summer study of ERED, department name change, etc. 
• Lifeguard station to the north. 
• Much more detailed study of solid waste, one-arm bandits, and comparable costs. 

 
Mayor Dietch noted that he would like to see the implementation of a community garden, 
garden club and cultural activities.  He asked it $5,000 was set aside for this for this year.  
Mr. Berkey-Abbott stated that $12,500 was set aside in the current fiscal year budget.  
Commissioner Kopelman stated that it seemed to be a lot of money for 18-20 people.  
Town Manager, Roger Carlton noted that the $12,500 could be seed money to build a 
fence on 89th and Dickens.  He added that this is still a point of light item.  Mayor Dietch 
opined that this is a low cost to achieve a high impact and bring the community together. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked about the bike racks.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian 
stated that they are included in the Parks and Recreation budget. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked about the street sweepers.  Mr. Evans noted that they are included in 
the Public Works budget.  He added that he hopes to have an agreement ready for the 
July Commission meeting. 
 

Page 31



 
  

Commissioner Kopelman mentioned that there will be a Town meeting at 7:00 p.m. on 
Monday at the Community Center for a neighbor-to-neighbor discussion. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about the trailers.  Parks and Recreation Director, Tim 
Milian mentioned that the lease expires month to month and that it is budgeted through 
the end of the fiscal year. 

 
5. Public Comments: 

  
Lou Cohen expressed concern about the $2 mil hurricane item and inquired if this will 
be enough.  He noted that Collins is 12 feet above sea level and added that 12-14 foot 
surge would cause more that $2 mil worth of damage.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
responded that there are three levels of coverage, deductible, insurance and FEMA.  Mr. 
Cohen asked how much coverage the Town has in total.  Mr. Sherwood responded that 
there is almost $10 mil, plus $2 mil, plus FEMA. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk asked why the Town will keep paying for the trailers if they are 
not needed.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton responded that the P&R department will go 
soon, but the summer camp program needs to finish before the trailers can be removed, 
possibly in September or October. 

 
      6.    Wrap-Up – Additional Commission Direction 
               A.  Second Workshop Schedule? 
 

Vice Mayor Graubart opined that the summer studies should be vetted in public and if the 
information is obtained it can be done during the actual public hearings.  Town Manager, 
Roger Carlton stated that he will get the summer studies as part as the August agenda 
packet, then the Commission can decide if they want to have a separate discussion of 
those items the last two weeks in August.  He noted that they do not need to make a 
decision tonight.   

      
      7.   Adjournment:  The meeting adjourned at 10:15pm.  
 
 

  Accepted this ____day of _____, 2011 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

Page 32



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 23, 2011 
 
  

11 
  

 

Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 33



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

July 12, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

           

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order:  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members:  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 
members of the Commission were present upon roll call:  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance:  Police Chief Dave Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart read a Thank You note from the Wounded Warriors 
Support Group to the Town Commission for their $500 contribution to the 
organization.  
 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk expressed objection to the supplementary item added to 
the agenda by the Mayor stating that she did not see the urgency.  She suggested that 
it be deferred to next month’s meeting.  Mayor Dietch agreed, but noted that it is on 
the consent agenda and should not take too much additional time.   
 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman commented that he takes umbrage with what has 
been taking place recently with the Vice Mayor.  Commissioner Kopelman stated 
Vice Mayor Graubart went to the Commission of Ethics and Public Trust behind the 
Commission’s back.  He further noted that the Vice Mayor was dishonest in his report 
to the organization adding that he did not give a full disclosure.   He added that the 
Commission had a meeting about the matter in June and found that there was no quid 
pro quo regarding the gift.  
 
Commissioner Kopelman also mentioned that the reason why the current Commission 
receives so much documentation in preparation for the meetings is that the current 
Commission has to deal with projects that have been postponed for so long.    

Page 34



 
  

 
Commissioner Kopelman spoke about the picture that had been hanging in the Town 
Attorney’s office.  He noted that the Vice Mayor took the picture down and said it 
belonged to someone else.  Commissioner Kopelman added that the picture had been 
in storeroom and was therefore Town property.  Commissioner Kopelman stated that 
he would like to see the picture returned to the Town Attorney’s office.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman stated that the Vice Mayor is consistently knocking the past 
and present Surfside administrations in the newspapers.  He added that if this was the 
US Congress, the Vice Mayor would be up for censure at this point.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart stated that he contacted the Commission on Ethics after the 
anonymous contribution made to the Town was voted upon after-the-fact without 
divulging to the Commission who the anonymous donor was prior to the vote.  Mayor 
Dietch interjected that this relates to an item in the evening’s agenda.   
 
Mayor Dietch stated that Surfside is a great community and has a lot to be proud of.  
He noted that a resident mentioned to him that she had received an anonymous letter 
that was left in her mailbox.  The Mayor noted that the resident was concerned with 
the content of the letter and that someone had trespassed on her property.  Mayor 
Dietch stated that he shares this neighbor’s concerns and would like to repudiate such 
act.  He asked that residents to report receipts of anonymous letters to the proper 
authorities.   
 
Mayor Dietch clarified a statement the Vice Mayor made to the Miami Sun Post 
regarding the Community Center.  The Mayor expressed concern about the Vice 
Mayor’s comments regarding a request for a forensic performance audit.  Mayor 
Dietch noted that this was addressed more than six months ago.  He noted that the 
Vice Mayor was advised of all kinds of audits and was asked to come back to the 
Commission, but nothing has come forward from the Vice Mayor. Mayor Dietch also 
expressed concern that the Vice Mayor omitted a distinction between the past 
Commission and the present Commission in that there has been neither corruption nor 
incompetence.  Vice Mayor Graubart noted that the Sun Post sent seven questions, 
which he answered.  He further stated that the newspaper pulled out what they wanted 
to print.  He added that the forensic audit he was referring to was for the amount of 
money that went into the project prior to the present Commission.  He added that he 
feels that the Town’s residents deserve a full accounting of how much the 
Community Center cost.          

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 

Page 35



 
  

Commissioner Olchyk requested to pull the following items:  Pg 1, Budget to actual – 
requested explanation on the Resort tax, police forfeiture fund and municipal parking.  
Pg 5 – requested to know why the issue regarding dogs and cats is still being 
developed as an ordinance.  Number 12 – requested explanation on the education 
program on the tourist tax program.  Requested to know why administration is 
moving ahead with the bike racks and not the other items.  Pg 7 - #19 Requested 
information on the leaning poles.  Pg 99 – Request information on how this will affect 
the opt out pension plan. 
 
Commissioner Michael Karukin requested to pull the following items: Item 5, pg 4 – 
Red light camera. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman requested to pull items:  Pg 5, #8 – Community garden.  Pg 
5, #12.  Pg6, #17 – electric car charging stations.  Pg 8, #25 – Bike rental stations.  Pg 
10, #35 – kite surfers.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart requested to pull the following items:  Pg 4, #5 – Red light 
cameras.  Pg9, #31 – short term rentals.  Pg 15 – American Enterprise Bank vs. 
Bishop Partners.  Pg 17 – Community Center project close-out.  Pg 33 – hanging 
baskets.   
 
Town Manager Roger Carlton noted that when discussing item 9(B) regarding the 
FDOT repaving program, they also need to discuss the contribution the Town needs 
to make to upgrade the crosswalks.  
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to adopt the consent agenda.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
  

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch mentioned the following community notes: 

 
• Welcomed Officer Jonathan Alvarez to the Police force.   
• Eye on Surfside Crime prevention program – the next meeting will be July 19th at 

6 pm. 
• Commended Chief Allen for the Bike with the Chief initiative 
• Announced community blood drive on August 15th 
• Surfside/Bay Harbor/Bal Harbor farmers market – will take place in Surfside this 

Sunday 
• Session 2 of Learn to swim program is open for registration.  Program begins Aug 

2nd 
• Pool hours of operations are available. 

 
Vice Mayor Graubart announced, from the Tourist Board, about the Surfside 
Spice at local restaurants. 
 

Page 36



 
  

G. Employees of the Quarter Tim Milian, Paul Gioia, Bill Evans – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager 
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager announced the employees of the quarter.  He noted 
that these are employees who have gone beyond what is expected of them.  He 
announced that the employees of the quarter are Parks and Recreation Director Tim 
Milian, Building Director Paul Gioia and Public Works Director Bill Evans.  Roger 
Carlton, Town Manager added that they were selected due to their work in getting the 
Community Center open on time. 
 

H. Police Officer of the Month Antonio Mesa -David Allen, Chief of Police 
Chief Allen presented the Police Officer on the Month Commendation to Officer 
Antonio Mesa.  Chief Allen noted the Officer Mesa spotted a car whit a suspicious 
individual.  He arrested the individual on a DUI.  After additional investigation, 
Officer Mesa discovered that the suspect was on probation for burglary and had an 
extensive criminal history.  He added that during the search two firearms, one of 
which was stolen, were discovered.  The Chief also added that Officer Mesa made 
two felony arrests for fraud in June.    

 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Budget to Actual Summary as of April 30, 2011 – Martin Sherwood, Finance 

                  Director    
            B.  Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
            C.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
            D.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
            E.  Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Report – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
            F.   Beautification Committee Meeting June 13, 2011 Notes- Commissioner Marta  
                  Olchyk  
            G.  Supporting and Endorsing South Florida Parks Coalition Charter – Mayor 
                  Daniel Dietch  
                  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
                  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING AND ENDORSING THE SOUTH 
                  FLORIDA PARKS COALITION CHARTER AND THE PRINCIPLES ON  
                  WHICH IT STANDS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
                 
 Pulled Items: 
 

Pg 1:  Roger Carlton, Town Manager began the discussion on the Resort Tax.  He noted 
that the Resort Tax is based on a combination of hotel services and some restaurant 
related services.  He added that the taxes are collected by the state.  He addressed the 
Resort Tax report and stated that it reflects the collections through April of $77,600 in 
revenue. Chief Allen then explained the Police Forfeiture fund.  He noted that the money 
received is divided and shared between different agencies and can only be used for 
certain items.  The Chief stated that the money is used to fund crime prevention 

Page 37



 
  

programs, to purchase police equipment, laptops, K-9, bicycles, ATVs, tasers, firearms, 
etc.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager then spoke about the Parking fund.  He noted that it 
is not generated through property taxes.  He added that the fund has done very well since 
the new meters were installed.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager noted that the expenses 
incurred include the purchase of new parking lot and for improving the 95th Street lot.   
 
Pg 4, #5:  Commissioner Karukin mentioned that he requested an accounting of what the 
Town’s revenues are from the red light cameras.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated 
that the amount provided is the Town’s share and the expenses are being covered.  He 
added that a complete report will be provided in August.  Vice Mayor Graubart asked for 
a quarterly report on this item going forward.  He added that the Town has the option to 
cancel the contract based on advice of the Town Manager and Chief.   
 
Pg 5, #8:   Commissioner Kopelman inquired how many plots are planned, the cost and if 
they are self-sustaining.  Mayor Dietch mentioned that the Town’s contribution is the 
land at the pump station.  He added that the Commission approved seed money to get it 
going and then it will be self-supporting.  The Mayor mentioned that if the Town cannot 
get a Garden Club to take over the project, the initiative will lose his support.  Roger 
Carlton, Town Manager suggested September 30th as a deadline for the Garden Club.  
The Commission agreed.   
 
Pg 5, #11:  Commissioner Olchyk mentioned that she thought that the Commission would 
have a feral cats and dog ordinance this month.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton added 
that he met with a very knowledgeable individual on this issue and shared ideas.  He 
noted that he will report back to the Commission next month with a program and an 
ordinance amendment that will help get the issue under control in a humane and 
acceptable way.  Vice Mayor Graubart asked that it focus in the Community Center area.   
 
Pg 5, # 12:  Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the Resort Auditor program and the 
education process. Roger Carlton, Town Manager spoke about the recent change to the 
Resort Tax ordinance and noted that it is a broad base and systemic change in how the 
taxes are collected.  He added that rather than just imposing the changes, several months 
of education are needed for the businesses.   
 
Pg 6, #15:  Commissioner Olchyk inquired as to why the bike racks were given priority 
over the bus shelters and benches.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager mentioned that the 
bike racks are very inexpensive and the other items are much more.  He added that he can 
reprioritize and suggest other funding sources for these items.    
 
Pg 6, #17:  Commissioner Kopelman inquired about this item.  Mayor Dietch stated that 
Sunny Isles is not participating and Miami Beach is issuing an RFP.  He mentioned that 
the Town, at no cost, would be helping to build the infrastructure for electric vehicles.   
 
Pg 7, #19:  Commissioner Olchyk mentioned that she thought the Commission would be 
provided with photos of the leaning electrical poles.  Bill Evans, Public Works Director 
stated that a P&R intern is working with him in inventorying all the leaning poles.  He 
noted that a photographic record of each will be gathered along with the leaning degree to 

Page 38



 
  

be presented to the Commission and to the pole owners.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager 
suggested that Bill Evans, Public Works Director meet with the pole owners and then 
report back to the Commission. 
 
Pg 8, #25:  Commissioner Kopelman spoke about the bike racks with bikes for rent on 
Lincoln Road.  He stated that they were not been used very much and noted that he is 
opposed to these bikes in Surfside if they are going to have a cost to the Town.   
 
Pg 10, #35:   Commissioner Kopelman expressed concern about the safety of kite surfers.  
He spoke about the accident he witnessed between a kite surfer and a jet ski.   
 
Pg 9, #30:  Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about the short term rental education program 
and how the program would curtail the short term rental.   
 
Pg 15:  Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about the American Enterprise Bank v Bishop 
Partners.  Ms. Dannheisser noted that the Town was sued as a defendant in this 
foreclosure suit.  She noted that there is a title error and she is trying to get the Town out 
of the case. 
 
Pg 17:  Vice Mayor Graubart expressed concern about the 210 items on the Community 
Center close-out punch list and the 30 days the sub-contractors have to address the issues.  
Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that the punch list is essentially done.  He added 
that once Paul Gioia certifies that the life safety things are fixed, the building becomes 
essentially complete.   
 
Pg 33:  Vice Mayor Graubart noted that the City of Miami Beach takes down their 
hanging baskets seasonally and suggested that Surfside do the same.  Commissioner 
Olchyk expressed concern about the cost and the maintenance of the baskets and spoke 
against the issue.  She added that the Beautification Committee already discussed this.  
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the items that were pulled from 
the consent agenda.  Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously.      

  
     4.  Ordinances  

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

        1. Repeal of Moratorium – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING ORDINANCE 2011-1571 
“TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE PROCESSING OF SITE PLANS, 
BUILDING PERMITS, AND THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF USE 
OR OCCUPANCY FOR NON- RETAIL, NON-RESTAURANT USES FOR 
THE PROPERTIES GENERALLY LOCATED BETWEEN 96TH AND 94TH 
STREET AND HARDING AVENUE” AS WAS FURTHER DELINEATED 
IN THE MAP ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A” TO ORDINANCE 2011-1571; 

Page 39



 
  

REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This Ordinance repeals the moratorium on downtown uses that are non-
retail, non restaurant and acknowledges a package of recommendations from 
the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.   
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that this ordinance is a compromise worked 
by the Downtown Vision Committee and discussed by the Planning Board and on 
first reading by the Commission to rescind the moratorium. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the Public Hearing.  Seeing none, the Mayor closed the 
Public Hearing. 
 
The motion carried unanimously on roll call.  

  
        2. Special Events Permit – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   

                   AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
                    TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CREATING CHAPTER 35 “EVENTS” 

AND ARTICLE I “SPECIAL EVENTS” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING 
SECTIONS 35-1 “PERMITS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS”, SECTION 35-2 
“EXEMPTIONS”; SECTION 35-3 “ENFORCEMENT AND SPECIAL 
EVENTS RECYCLING”; AND 35-4 “COORDINATION WITH TOWN 
POLICE DEPARTMENT” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
 

[This Ordinance requires the issuance of permits for special events in order to 
regulate and address issues such as additional policing, imposition of bonds or 
insurance coverage, traffic and noise.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.   
 
Vice Mayor Graubart inquired about how this ordinance will affect the residential 
neighborhoods west of Harding Ave.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager noted that it 
does not indicate any special events west of Harding, but noted that it does tighten 

Page 40



 
  

the rules about what is required.   
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  Seeing none, the Mayor closed the Public 
Hearing. 
 
The motion to approve the ordinance carried unanimously on roll call. 
 
 

       3. Vacant Storefronts - – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS; SECTION 14-52 COMMERCIAL 
STANDARDS ESTABLISHED RELATING TO THE APPEARANCE OF 
VACANT STOREFRONTS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
` 
[This Ordinance provides for the installation of regulated window coverings in 
vacant storefronts designed to give an appealing and uniform appearance.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart mentioned that Coral Gables shows something more pertinent 
to downtown dining.  He noted that he would like to see silhouettes that represent 
something more of a vibrant district.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk noted that the Beautification Committee did not want to 
have figures of people. 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.   
 
Barbara McLaughlin agreed that something more attractive than what the 
Beautification Committee recommended is in order. She suggested that it should be 
an image of an active storefront.   
Mayor Dietch closed the Public Hearing. 
 
The motion carried unanimously on roll call. 
 

         4. Newsracks – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
                     AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 14 “BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE III 
“PROPERTY MAINTENANCE STANDARDS”; CREATING SECTION 14- 

Page 41



 
  

57 “NEWSRACKS ON PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This Ordinance regulates the size, placement and appearance of newsracks 
throughout the Town for aesthetic and safety purposes.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart expressed concern with small start-up papers being unduly 
burdened.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager noted that if this is a concern of the 
Commission, criteria can be created, but noted that the goal is to have a better look 
for the Town.   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  Seeing none, the Mayor closed the Public 
Hearing. 
 
The motion carried unanimously on roll call. 
 

 
                 5.  Retirement Plan Opt Out – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager   

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-
171 OF THE CODE TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF EMPLOYEE TO 
PERMIT CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT OF THE PLAN; 
AMENDING SECTION 2-174 TO CREATE A MECHANISM FOR 
CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT OF THE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This Ordinance permits Charter Officers to opt out of the Town’s pension 
plan. Both Charter Officers have previously contractually opted out. This 
codifies a situation already in place.] 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. 
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that the Town Manager and the Town 
Attorney have agreements and have already opted out.  He added that this is making 

Page 42



 
  

official something that is already in place and is at no cost to the Town. 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  Seeing none, the Mayor closed the Public 
Hearing. 
 
The motion carried unanimously on roll call. 
 

 
   B.  First Readings Ordinances 

       NONE 

      5.  Resolutions and Proclamations  
 
 A.  Proposed Ad-Valorem Budget Millage for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 – Roger M 

Carlton, Town Manager Page 104-109  
                 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
                 SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DETERMINING A PROPOSED OPERATING 
                 MILLAGE RATE, DETERMINING THE CURRENT YEAR ROLLED-BACK 
                 RATE; ESTABLISHING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR THE FIRST 
                 AND SECOND PUBLIC HEARINGS AS REQUIRED BY LAW; DIRECTING 
                 THE TOWN CLERK TO FILE SAID RESOLUTION WITH THE PROPERTY 
                 APPRAISER OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PURSUANT TO THE 
                 REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTES AND THE RULES AND 
                 REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FOR THE STATE 
                 OF FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
  
 

Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the resolution by title. 
 

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the resolution.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. 
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager explained that this resolution sets the millage that 
was recommended during the budget workshop.  He noted that the millage is 5.5000, 
which is lower than the previous year.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager mentioned 
that there have been changes.  He noted that the Property Appraiser has given the 
final roll and the property values in Surfside increased.  He further added that the 
State of Florida Department of Revenue projected no net changes in their June 
revenue projection report.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager also noted that the Town 
is looking at an increase of about 5% in sewage charges for which the Town 
anticipated would have no increase.  He mentioned that the rate stabilization fund 
can absorb that additional cost without the need to increase the water and sewer rates 
to the residents.   
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager spoke about the electric franchise revenues from 
FP&L.   
 

Page 43



 
  

Roger Carlton, Town Manager spoke about the Agent of Record, Mr. Stan Bershard 
and noted that Mr. Bershard feels that the Town could have a significant rate 
increase.  He noted that once the Town knows what the actual increase will be, there 
are other options for medical insurance.   
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager also mentioned that there is $65,000 worth of 
uncollected parking tickets in Surfside.  He suggested increasing collection efforts. 
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that when the Commission approves the 
5.5000 millage rate, the County will be advised so that it can proceed to print the 
TRIM notices.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager noted that after this is done the Town 
can decrease the millage, but cannot raise it without extraordinary notices or votes.   
Vice Mayor Graubart opined that the millage rate could be lowered.  Commissioner 
Karukin mentioned that he feels comfortable with the millage rate.  He noted that he 
had asked for a reduction in the budget of $169,500, but realizes that the process is 
ongoing and changes.  Commissioner Olchyk asked if expenses are cut, will the 
millage be lowered.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager noted that cutting the budget 
would indicate putting the savings into the reserves and would not lower the millage 
rate.  Vice Mayor Graubart mentioned that the millage rate is lowered from 5.63 to 
5.5, but the cost of living has gone up. 
 
The motion to accept the millage rate of 5.5000 carried 4 to 1 on roll call with 
Vice Mayor Graubart dissenting.    

 
 

           B.  Expansion of Gambling Initiative –Mayor Daniel Dietch  
                A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
                SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, OPPOSING ANY INITIATIVE TO AMEND 
                FLORIDA’S CONSTITUTION TO ALLOW CASINO GAMBLING IN 
                SURFSIDE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Mayor Dietch mentioned that the past Legislative Session discussed gambling areas.  
The Mayor wants that it be crystal clear that the Commission is opposed to gambling 
in the Town of Surfside and the State of Florida.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the resolution.  
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
unanimously with Vice Mayor Graubart being absent. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare  

 
Mayor Dietch mentioned that the Commission is limited in discussing certain matters 
concerning the Young Israel case since it is currently in litigation.   
 
Doreth Weintraub spoke in favor of Young Israel and mentioned that she has been a 
member of the Young Israel Congregation for eight years.  She spoke about what having 

Page 44



 
  

a home for the community of congregants means to her.  She added that Rabbi Bromstein 
and his family are helping to build a better community.   
 
Jennifer Zewid stated that she is not a member of the Congregation, but spoke in favor of 
Young Israel.  She spoke about this having been a ten year battle and stated that a Temple 
will be built there on the site somehow.   
 
Leon Braum spoke in favor of Young Israel and briefly spoke about the history of Young 
Israel and their legal battle.   
 
Rabbi Moshe Bromstein stated that he was voicing his disappointment in Surfside.  He 
spoke about past litigation and that his Congregation has been as accommodating to the 
Town as possible.  He added that his Congregation has sued Surfside for $5 million.  He 
opined that the Town will not win and asked the Town to come together with Young 
Israel and spare the Town the expense and asked the Commission to allow the 
construction of the House of worship. 
 
Max Deckelbaum spoke in favor of Young Israel and asked if the Town and citizens have 
been notified of the 8-page Court document.   
 
Soloman Emed stated that he is not affiliated with the Young Israel Congregation, but 
questioned why the Town is denying Young Israel the building of the Temple.   
 
Adrian Wanderbrum spoke about the beauty of Surfside.  She added that when Orthodox 
people move to an area, property values increase.  She spoke in favor of building the 
Young Israel Synagogue and spoke against using tax money in the litigation. 
 
Peter Neville stated that he is disgusted with what he is hearing.   
 
Barbara McLaughlin opined that the last two Town meetings have not been very 
successful.  She suggested changing the name to Residents Town Meeting and the 
Commissioners and Committees should be present to discuss things with residents.  She 
further added that the agendas should be advertised in advance. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that the Town was sued and it is the Commission’s responsibility to 
defend the Town.  He added that he has not heard anyone on the Commission state that 
Young Israel does not deserve a home in Surfside, despite what is alleged in the complain 
or the motion to dismiss.  Mayor Dietch stated that the land that Young Israel land has 
restrictions.  He added that the Town has done extraordinary things by creating RLUIPA 
overlay, but there are still underlying zoning that must be followed.  The Mayor 
expressed concern that the members of the Congregation feel that the Commission is 
doing something that is offensive.  He added that he would never deny anyone the right 
to worship, but under the same rules that any party would be held to.  He stated that he is 
committed to solutions. 
 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser stated that contrary to the past and past administrations 
that did not invite Young Israel to the community, this Commission and the past 

Page 45



 
  

Commission drafted the zoning ordinance so that Young Israel could come to the 
community and drafted their maps around the parcel.  She added that size is the sole 
issue.  Ms. Dannheisser noted that the court issued an order not granting the motion to 
dismiss.  She added that the court is obligated to look at Young Israel’s complaints and 
allegations that were made such as that the Town Commission voted “not to have a 
synagogue in Surfside” and despite recommendations one Commissioner voted against 
amendments because “another synagogue in Surfside brings no benefit to the Town”.  
Ms. Dannheisser stated that no record of such comment can be found, but if a court takes 
the allegations as truth, they will move forward.  Ms. Dannheisser stated that she is happy 
to see members of the Shul present because the Town has been puzzled as to why the 
issue has not been resolved.  She added that Young Israel has been invited to the Town 
and the only issue is the size of the Shul, not whether or not it can exist or whether or not 
it is welcome.  She added that the Town has certain constraints such as the Charter and 
Zoning Ordinances and noted that if they work together they can resolve it, but if not the 
courts will have to result it.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk stated that she tries to makes her decisions on issues based on the 
rule of law and what she thinks is the best thing for the Town in a sincere and ethical 
way.    
 
Jack Gluck stated that he worked with the Town Attorney for two and a half years and 
spent a long time trying to make the situation amicable for both sides.  He added that his 
Congregation believes that Young Israel brings a benefit to the Town of Surfside.  He 
stated that the property that Young Israel purchased was designated for public assembly.  
He noted that in using the current zoning code, the building could only hold 13 people.  
He noted that the Congregation has 172 members.  Mr. Gluck asked the Town to not say 
that they are allowing Young Israel to build a synagogue because that is not correct.  Mr. 
Gluck also stated that he was present at the meeting when one of the Commissioners 
stated that another synagogue would bring no benefit to the Town.   
 
Commissioner Kopelman stated that he did not want to discuss the matter in detail 
because the Town is in litigation, but noted that he has friends in the Congregation and 
added that it hurts him deeply to be in the middle.  He added that he was elected to serve 
the Town and the chips have to fall where they do and the Commission has to go by the 
charter and zoning codes.   
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business   
NONE 

      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 
           A.  Community Center Fee Structure for Non Residents – Commissioner Marta    
                 Olchyk  

Page 46



 
  

 
Commissioner Olchyk mentioned that the new Community Center has been very well 
accepted.   She noted that she has been approached by residents who wish to bring 
guests to the Community Center.  Commissioner Olchyk proposed that the 
Commission look into this so that the residents and guests could use the center right 
away.  She suggested reviewing the fee structure.   Commissioner Kopelman noted 
that Mr. Milian, Parks and Recreation Director will present a study on this issue to the 
Commission in September.   
 
Mayor Dietch spoke about the Community Center’s hours of operation and noted that 
some residents would like to keep it open until 8pm in the summer.   Commissioner 
Olchyk also suggested opening earlier.  Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director 
noted that they have many activities going on and this could be a staffing issue.  
Mayor Dietch noted that this can be addressed down the line.    

 
B. Collins Avenue Sewer Main Project Traffic Management Plan- Roger M. Carlton,    

Town Manager and Assistant Police Chief John Di Censo  
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager spoke about the Collins Ave force main project and its 
impact on traffic.  He noted that for a number of months this will have a significant 
impact on the traffic flow through Surfside.   
 
Bill Evans, Public Works Director stated that this is a directional boring job with the 
City of Bal Harbor. He added that there will be 60 days of impact.  Bill Evans, Public 
Works Director also stated that there will be 4 or 5 bore pits in the Town, which will 
encompass 2 lanes of traffic.  He added that the far west lane and the parking lane 
will be utilized as through lanes.  Bill Evans, Public Works Director mentioned that 
the workers will drill and pull pipe at night and when the bore pits are drilled, the 
road will be completely re-established to include final paving and traffic striping for 
the lanes.  He added that the bore pits will be located at 96th Street, between 94th and 
95th Street, 93rd Street, 90/89th Street and another possibly at 88th Street.   
 
Bill Evans, Public Works Director noted that Bal Harbor has put out an RFP to hire a 
Public Relations firm to handle all concerns and questions regarding the project and 
traffic.  He noted that the project should be commencing in two weeks.  He added that 
Miami Beach will be providing a staging area from 87th to 78th Street.   
 
Bill Evans, Public Works Director explained that the directional boring consists of 
drilling 25 feet underneath the pavement and pull a new line in, which will provide a 
new sewer force main. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked how long each pit will be open.  Bill Evans, Public 
Works Director responded that the will be open 7 to 10 days.  He noted that issues 
such as residents moving to and from condominiums should be sent to the PR so that 
accommodations can be made.  Commissioner Olchyk inquired about who is paying 
the PR firm.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that it is part of the shared project 
cost with Bal Harbor. 

Page 47



 
  

 
Chief Allen mentioned that there will be an off-duty police officer present on the job 
site 24/7. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman inquired about the noise.  Bill Evans, Public Works 
Director mentioned that there will be noise associated with pulling the pipe.   
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager mentioned that the item will be on the agenda every 
month to keep the Commission and residents are updated.   
 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager mentioned that once the pipe project is finished, the 
state will come in with a major repaving of Collins Ave from Surfside’s Southern 
limits to 96th Street and through the business district.  He noted that this Commission 
approved $140,000 to do the new and better crosswalks on Harding.  He added that 
the same crosswalk upgrades will be made for the rest of the project.  He noted that 
through extreme negotiations by Bill Evans, Public Works Director, the cost of doing 
all the crosswalks along Collins will be $225,000.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager 
stated that the Town needs to make the advanced payment and noted that the money 
is in the PTP Fund.  He asked for authorization to make the payment and noted that 
he will bring a resolution to the Commission next month. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the payment.  
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 

           C.  End of Session Report- Fausto Gomez, Legislative Consultant  
 
 Town Lobbyist, Mr. Fausto Gomez opined that this has been the worst legislative 

session he has been involved in.  He noted, however, that Surfside had an exceptional 
year.  He mentioned that the Town was able to secure a $100,000 grant for sewer 
rehabilitation.  Mr. Gomez provided a report of various legislative actions. 
     

        
D. Streetscape –Tree lined – Tree Canopy for 88th, 95th streets and Surfside 

Boulevard Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  
 
Vice Mayor Graubart noted that a member of the Beautification Committee expressed 
wanting to see more treescaping. Commissioner Olchyk stated that the person the 
Vice Mayor is referring to presented the idea to the Beautification Committee and the 
idea was turned down.  She added that this person mentioned that he would send the 
Vice Mayor an e-mail informing of the decision. Commissioner Olchyk added that 
the committee felt that this would involve singling out one section of Town over the 
others. Vice Mayor Graubart suggested using Surfside Blvd as a model of what the 
streetscaping could be like in Surfside.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager noted that 
there are additive alternates in the sewer project and when the bids came in the 
oversight committee for water/sewer/ storm drainage and their recommendation was 
to wait until about a year into the project to see how the contingency account was 

Page 48



 
  

doing.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager further noted that the developer of the Beach 
House Hotel has agreed to make a very significant contribution to the upgrade and 
beautification of 95th Street.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that he asked the 
Town Clerk to check through the Town’s records to see if the commitment from 
Indian Creek is codified anywhere.  He noted that it cannot be found.  He added that 
the managers meet every month and he will bring up the idea to see if there is any 
interest.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that he will keep the issue open as a 
point of light. 
 

           E.  Contributions/Donations/Gifts accepted by the Town of Surfside- Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart  

 Vice Mayor Graubart stated that he sent an e-mail to the Director of the Miami-Dade 
County Commission on Ethics, Tuesday, June 23rd, asking about donations and 
contributions to a Town.  He added that he sent follow-up e-mail advising that he was 
not sending the e-mail with the intention of submitting a complaint against anyone.   
He noted that the Town Manager thought that he was doing this for a horrible reason.  
Vice Mayor Graubart opined that the Town Manager overstepped his boundaries by 
including it in an agenda item that he must respond to as Vice Mayor and long-time 
resident.  Vice Mayor Graubart noted that at the last meeting, during the discussion on 
the fireworks item, the Town Manager mentioned that there was a sponsor for the 
fireworks, who would be delivering a check and then requested a motion to accept the 
donation.  Vice Mayor Graubart summarized the discussion on the item and indicated 
that the manager had known the identity of the donor since May and should have 
disclosed the identity.  Vice Mayor Graubart added that the Commission was not told, 
on the night of the vote, the identity of the donor.  He added that he only became 
aware of the donor’s identity when he received a copy of the brochure.  

 
 Vice Mayor Graubart read the following statement into the record: “Mr. Town 

Manager, first the contribution was presented to the Commission as an anonymous 
donation and voted upon as an after-the-fact approval.  This without, as far as I know, 
divulging to any of us whom the donor was before we voted on it.   Second, I only 
learned the contribution was being given to the Town by a developer to soon come 
before this Commission, the Planning and Zoning Board and Development Impact 
Committee looking for approval to build a beachfront hotel three days after the 
Commission meeting vote when reading it in the Grand Opening Brochure.  Had I 
known this, I believe that others would have been more than concerned and perhaps, 
hopefully followed Commissioner Olchyk’s leadership by questioning the identity and 
the potential conflicts involved in this type of transaction.  I believe Commissioner 
Olchyk and I particularly would have voted “No”, perhaps along with others.  You 
have attempted to berate and humiliate me for simply going to an outside source, the 
Commission on Ethics, for advice.  Shouldn’t we all be open to advice from others on 
what is right or wrong?  I think so.  I am troubled by my vote and I remain even more 
troubled by the vitriolic and divisive response you have chosen to make.  It is not only 
uncalled for and disrespectful, it indicates your desire to set policy, to determine who 
you want and do not want to sit up here by politicizing a matter that needs to be 
addressed.  My fellow residents, I only brought this matter up of accepting anonymous 
checks and donations up this evening as an agenda item to have an open discussion 

Page 49



 
  

about establishing policies and procedures for accepting contributions, donations in the 
future especially when considering the statement on the Ethics Commission website 
gifts can create an appearance of impropriety and contribute to the erosion of the 
public’s trust.  Mr. Manager, I believe you owe me an apology.  May I remind you that 
the organizational chart, the Town’s government structure, clearly indicates that the 
Mayor and Commissioners work for the residents and the Town Manager and Town 
Attorney, both, work for us – the Commission.  Once again, you owe me and the 
community an apology.     Thank you.”  

 
 Commissioner Olchyk asked the Roger Carlton, Town Manager to include her in his 

apology as well.   
 
 Mayor Dietch questioned what would come out of this that could be productive and 

expressed concern about the matter escalating.  He further noted that if the Vice 
Mayor’s goal is to establish policies, he did not need to go through this because it only 
raises more questions.  Vice Mayor Graubart reiterated that he wanted to learn more 
on the issue.   

 
 Commissioner Olchyk mentioned that she would have liked to have known the 

identity of the donor, although she would have voted the same way since the Manager 
informed the Commission that they would not be in any situation where the 
Commission would be obligated to this individual.  Commissioner Olchyk also noted 
that she did not like to vote on something that had already been approved.  She added 
that in the future, if an item appears to possibly give the Commission a conflict of 
interest, the Commission will ask the Manager for specific details as to why the money 
was accepted.   

 
 Commissioner Kopelman read a section of Vice Mayor Graubart’s e-mail to Mr. 

Myers that he expressed concern about.  He noted that the Town may be accepting 
$450,000 for the same individual, who is spending money on property to build a hotel.  
Commissioner Kopelman opined that the gentleman will be a model citizen for the 
Town.   

 
 Roger Carlton, Town Manager responded that each time a request for a conflict of 

interest is issued to the Ethics Commission, a file is created, open to the public, 
attached to his name forever more.  He added that regardless of the outcome, the 
website will show that a question was raised by a Commissioner about something he 
was a participant in.  He noted that that rides with him after forty years of ethical 
behavior in the community.  Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that the information 
that was given to the Ethics Commission was inaccurate and had no information about 
what the Commission had discussed.  He added that they wrote an opinion stating that 
they have dealt with the situation before and find nothing wrong.  Roger Carlton, 
Town Manager stated that if anyone has any questions about a conflict of interest from 
the administration, they should bring it up in a public meeting rather than do it 
individually and put a black mark on somebody’s name.  Roger Carlton, Town 
Manager mentioned that Mr. Murray approached him about doing something for the 
Town and he suggested doing something for the Community Center opening.  He 

Page 50



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2011 
 
  

18 
  

 

further noted that the contribution saved the Town $15,000.  Roger Carlton, Town 
Manager also mentioned that the Town will get more from this development in 
upfront, off site cost than any other development in the history of Surfside. 

 
 Roger Carlton, Town Manager stated that his problem with this is that a record was 

created next to his name in the Commission of Ethics file, when any concerns should 
have been brought to the Commission for a decision on how precede.   

  
           
      10. Adjournment:  The meeting adjourned at 10:52 p.m. 
 

 
 

Accepted this ____day of _____, 2011 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 51



Page 52

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 53



Page 54

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67

deastman
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78

deastman
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
3F

deastman
Typewritten Text
FDOT License Agreement



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 102



Page 103



 

 

 

 

 

AUGUST 9, 2011 

TOWN COMMISSION AGENDA 

ITEM 5D 

ITEM WILL BE DELIVERED  

UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 104

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 105



Page 106



 

 

 

 

 

AUGUST 9, 2011 

TOWN COMMISSION AGENDA 

ITEM 5E 

ITEM WILL BE DELIVERED  

UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 107

deastman
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 108

deastman
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118

deastman
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121

deastman
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128

deastman
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158

deastman
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185

deastman
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 186


	Minutes - June 14, 2011
	Minutes - June 23, 2011 Budget Workshop
	Minutes - July 12, 2011
	Monthly Budget to Actual Summary
	Town Managers Report
	Town Attorneys Report
	Projects Progress Report
	FDOT License Agreement
	Litter Ord - first read
	Infrastructure Rehab Project Addendum to Contract
	Interlocal with Sunny Isles Beach - Street Sweeper
	Interlocal for Expanded Shuttle Bus Service
	MOU for Sewer Force Main Construction
	Agreement for Community Garden
	Mutual Aid Agreement - Medley PD
	Community Center Guest Policy
	Solid Waste and Recycling Charges on Annual Property Tax Bills
	9501 Collins Rt of First Refusal
	Deco Bike Rental Station
	Feral Cat Program



